
Licensing Board Contacts for Hearing Healthcare Professionals

ALABAMA

Jeanne Stanfield

Alabama Hearing Instrument Dealers Board

400 S. Union St., Ste. 445

Montgomery, AL   36104

Ph: (334) 242-1925

Fx: (334) 834-6398

http://www.ashhp.com

ALASKA

P. G. Gingras

Hearing Aid Dealer Section - Division of Occupational 

Licensing

P.O. Box 110806

Juneau, AK   99811-0806

Ph: (907) 465-2695

Fx: (907) 465-2974

www.dced.state.ak.us/occ/

ARIZONA

Yolanda Cordova

Arizona

 Licensing Speech & Hearing Prof. Unit

150 N. 18th Ave.Ste 460

Phoenix, AZ   85007

Ph: (602) 364-2079

Fx: (602) 364-4808

jay.griffin@azdhs.gov

www.azdhs.gov/als/hadisp/

ARKANSAS

Stewart Bell

Board of Hearing Instrument Dispensers

1020 Davis St.

Conway, AR   72034

Ph: (479) 546-6146

Fx: (479) 548-0431

sablr@swbell.net

http://www.arkansas.gov/directory/

BRITISH COLUMBIA

Shauna Lavoie

Board of Hearing Aid Dealers and Consultants

1-1, 1515 Blanshard St.

Victoria, BC   V8W 3C8

Canada

Ph: (250) 952-1502

Fx: (250) 952-2205

www.gov.bc.ca

CALIFORNIA

Yvonne Crawford

Hearing Aid Dispensers Bureau

1625 North Market Blvd., Ste. S-202

W. Sacramento, CA   95834

Ph: (916) 574-7990

Fx: (916) 574-8645

hearingaid@dca.ca.gov

www.dca.ca.gov/hearingaid

COLORADO

Kevin Heupel

Audiologist & Hearing Aid Providers Registration

1560 Broadway, Ste. 1545

Denver, CO   80202

Ph: (303) 894-2464

Fx: (303) 894-7885

audiologists@dora.state.co.us

http://www.dora.state.co.us/audiologists/

CONNECTICUT

Frank Manna

Department of Public Health

410 Capitol Ave., MS#12APP

P.O. Box 340308

Hartford, CT   06134-0308

Ph: (860) 509-7603

Fx: (860) 509-8457

oplc.dph@po.state.ct.us

www.dph.state.ct.us

CONSUMER PROTECTION OFFICE, MA

Annette Gregoire

Consumer Protection Office, Manitoba Finance

302-258 Portage Ave.

Winnipeg, MB   R3C 0B6

Canada

Ph: (204) 945-3456

DC

Yvonne Brisco-Hall

Department of Health - Bureau of Food, Drug & 

Radiation Protection

Consumer Regulatory Affairs

51 'N' Street, NE

Washington, DC   20002

Ph: (202) 535-2040

www.dc.gov
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Licensing Board Contacts for Hearing Healthcare Professionals ... continued

DELAWARE

Jessica Williams

Board of SLP/AUD/HAD

861 Silver Lake Blvd., Ste. 203

Cannon Bldg.

Dover, DE   19904

Ph: (302) 744-4500

Fx: (302) 739-2711

www.delaware.gov

FLORIDA

Kelli Kekelis

Board of Hearing Aid Specialists

4052 Bald Cypress Way

BIN #C-08

Tallahassee, FL   32399-3258

Ph: (850) 245-4546

Fx: (850) 921-5389

keli_kekelis@doh.state.fl.us

http://www.doh.state.fl.us/mqa/HearingAid/ha_lic_req.h

tml

GEORGIA

Inez Lockett

Board of Hearing Aid Dealers & Dispensers

237 Coliseum Dr.

Macon, GA   31217

Ph: (478) 207-1480

Fx: (478) 207-1699

http://sos.georgia.gov/plb/hearingaid/

HAWAII

Laureen Kai

Board of Hearing Aid Dealers & Fitters

King Kalakaua Bldg.

335 Merchant St., Room 329

Honolulu, HI   96813

Ph: (808) 586-2711

www.state.hi.us/dcca/pvl/

IDAHO

Linda Goff

Bureau of Occupational Licenses

Speech & Hearing Services Licensing Bd.

700 W. State St.

Boise, ID   83720

Ph: (208) 334-3233

Fx: (208) 334-3945

shs@ibol.idaho.gov

https://secure.ibol.idaho.gov/IBOL/Home.aspx

ILLINOIS

Gail Tanner

Department of Public Health

500 E. Monroe

Springfield, IL   62701

Ph: (217) 782-4733

Fx: (217) 557-5324

www.idph.state.il.us

INDIANA

Valerie Jones

Indiana Professional Licensing Agency - Committee of 

Hearing Aid Dealer Examiner

402 W. Washington St., Rm. #W072

Indianapolis, IN   46204

Ph: (317) 234-2064

Fx: (317) 233-4236

www.in.gov/pla/had.htm

IOWA

Sharon Dozier

Iowa

Board of Hearing Aid Dispensers

Lucas State Office, 312 E. 12th St.

Des Moines, IA   50319-0075

Ph: (515) 281-6352

Fx: (515) 281-3121

sdozier@idph.state.ia.us

www.idph.state.ia.us/licensure

KANSAS

Sherry DuPerier

Board of Examiners of Hearing Instrument Dispensers

216 E. First

P.O. Box 252

Wichita, KS   67201

Ph: (316) 263-0774

Fx: (316) 264-2681

www.accesskansas.org

KENTUCKY

Carolyn J. Benedict

Board of Hearing Instrument Specialists

911 Leawood Dr.

P.O. Box 1360

Frankfort, KY   40602

Ph: (502) 564-3296 x239

Fx: (502) 696-5230

http://his.ky.gov
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Licensing Board Contacts for Hearing Healthcare Professionals ... continued

LOUISIANA

Resa Brady

Board for Hearing Aid Dealers

2200 Justice St.

Monroe, LA   71201

Ph: (318) 362-3014

Fx: (318) 362-3019

ibhad@hotmail.com

www.dhh.state.la.us/

MAINE

Jennifer Hawk

Board of Hearing Aid Dealers & Fitters

Dept- Professional & Finance Regulations

35 State House Station

Augusta, ME   04333-0035

Ph: (207) 624-8674

Fx: (207) 624-8637

jennifer.m.hawk@maine.gov

www.state.me.us/pfr/olr

MARYLAND

Yolanda Campbell

Board of AUD/HAD/SLP

4201 Patterson Ave, Rm. #317

Baltimore, MD   21215

Ph: (410) 764-4725

Fx: (410) 358-0273

weatley@dhmh.state.md.us

www.mdboardaudhadslp.org

MASSACHUSETTS

Zane Skerry

Board of Registration of Hearing Instrument 

Specialists

239 Causeway St.

Boston, MA   02114

Ph: (617) 727-5339

Fx: (617) 727-1627

Zane.B.Skerry@state.ma.us

www.state.ma.us/reg/boards/

MICHIGAN

Karen Flagg

Michigan Dept. of Labor & Econmic Growth

Bureau of Commercial Services

P.O. Box 30018

Lansing, MI   48909

Ph: (517) 241-1306

Fx: (517) 373-2162

kflagg@michigan.gov

www.michigan.gov/hearingaiddealers

MINNESOTA

Patti Fuller

Minnesota Department of Health

85 E. 7th Place, Suite 220

P.O. Box 64882

St. Paul, MN   55164

Ph: (651) 201-3724

Fx: (651) 201-3839

patti.fuller@health.state.mn.us

www.health.state.mn.us

MISSISSIPPI

Yolanda Morrow

Professional Licensure Division - Hearing Aid 

Specialists

Department of Health

143B Lefleurs Square

Jackson, MS   39215

Ph: (601) 364-7360

Fx: (601) 987-3784

yolanda.orrrow@msdh.state.ms.us

www.msdh.state.ms.us/

MISSOURI

Dana Hoelscher

Board of Examiners for Hearing Instrument Specialists

3605 Missouri Blvd.

P.O. Box 1335

Jefferson City, MO   65102

Ph: (573) 751-0240

Fx: (573) 526-3856

behis@pr.mo.gov

wwwpr.mo.gov/hearing.asp

MONTANA

Linda Grief

Board of Hearing Aid Dispensers

301 S. Park Ave., Forth Floor, Rm. 428

P.O. Box 200513

Helena, MT   59620-0513

Ph: (406) 841-2395

Fx: (406) 841-2305

lgrief@mt.gov

www.hearingaid.mt.gov

NEBRASKA

Delores James

Department of Health & Human Services

Regulation & Licensure/Credentialing

301 Centennial Mall S.

Lincoln, NE   68509-5007

Ph: (402) 471-2299

Fx: (402) 471-3577

delores.james@nebraska.gov

www.hhss.ne.gov
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Licensing Board Contacts for Hearing Healthcare Professionals ... continued

NEVADA

Christina Harper

Board of Hearing Aid Specialists

P.O. Box 195

Carson City, NV   89702

Ph: (702) 571-9000

nvhearingaidbrd@live.com

http://hearingaidboard.nv.gov/

NEW HAMPSHIRE

Kayla Heron

Board of Hearing Care Providers

P.O. Box 446

Greenland, NH   03840

Ph: (603) 433-7512

kheron8541@aol.com

http://www.nh.gov/nhes/elmi/licertoccs/hearnaid.htm

NEW JERSEY

Rene Clark

Hearing Aid Dispensers Examining Committee

P.O. Box 45038

Newark, NJ   07101

Ph: (973) 504-6331

Fx: (973) 648-3355

http://www.state.nj.us/lps/ca/hear

NEW MEXICO

Vadra Baca

SLP, AUD & Hearing Aid Dispensing Board

2600 Cerrillow Road

Toney Anaya Bldg.

Santa Fe, NM   87505

Ph: (505) 476-4640

Fx: (505) 476-4620

speech/hearing@state.nm.us

http://www.rld.state.nm.us/speech/index.html

NEW YORK

Kathleen McCoy

Dept. of Health - Div.of Lic. Serv.

AESSOD -  80 S. Swan St., 10th Floor

Albany, NY   12201

Ph: (518) 473-2728

Fx: (518) 473-2730

licensing@dos.state.us

www.dos.state.ny.us

NORTH CAROLINA

Rachel Smith, PhD

North Carolina Hearing Aid Fitters & Dealers Board

P.O. Box 97833

Raleigh, NC   27602

Ph: (919) 834-3661

Fx: (919) 834-3665

info@nchalb.org

www.nchalb.org

NORTH DAKOTA

Georgia Schock

Board of Examiners-Hearing Instrument Dispensers

825 - 25th St., SW

Fargo, ND   58103

Ph: (701) 237-9977

Fx: (701) 237-6797

www.governor.state.nd.us/boards

NOVA SCOTIA

Ian MacLellan

Service Nova Scotia & Municipal Relations

P.O. Box 2723

Halifax, NS   B3J 3P7

Canada

Ph: (902) 424-5758

Fx: (902) 424-0578

www.gov.ns.ca

OHIO

Brenda Bruce

Hearing Aid Dealers & Fitters Licensing Board

246 N. High St.

Columbus, OH   43214

Ph: (614) 466-5215

Fx: (614) 466-8692

HEARING@odh.ohio.gov

http://www.odh.ohio.gov/odhprograms/dspc/hdlr/hdam

ain1.aspx

OKLAHOMA

Teresa Martinez

Hearing Aid Dealers & Fitters

Department of Health

1000 NE 10th

Oklahoma City, OK   73117-1299

Ph: (405) 271-5779 x 57902

Fx: (405) 271-5254

www.health.state.ok.us/
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Licensing Board Contacts for Hearing Healthcare Professionals ... continued

ONTARIO

Maggie Arzani

Association of Hearing Instrument Practitioners of 

Ontario

1849 YONGE STREET, STE. 205

TORONTO, ON   M4S 1Y2

Canada

Ph: (416) 488-6258

Fx: (416) 488-7224

AHIP@BELLNET.CA

www.ahip.ca

OREGON

Lisa Murphy

Oregon Health Licensing Agency (OHLA)

700 Summer St., NE, Ste. 320

Salem, OR   97301

Ph: (503) 373-1081

Fx: (503) 585-9114

www.oregon.gov/HLO

PENNSYLVANIA

Theresa Ritchie

Department of Health/Hearing Aid Registration 

Program

132 Kline Plaza, Suite A

Harrisburg, PA   17104

Ph: (717) 783-8078

Fx: (717) 772-0232

tritchie@state.pa.us

www.health.state.pa.us/

RHODE ISLAND

Mike Martineau

Board of Hearing Aid Dealers & Fitters-Department of 

Health

Health Professionals Regulation

3 Capitol Hill, Room 104

Providence, RI   02908-5097

Ph: (401) 222-7883

Fx: (401) 222-1272

jmichel.martineau@health.ri.gov

www.soswy.state.wy.us

SOUTH CAROLINA

Chris Stephens

Department of Health & Environmental Control

2600 Bull St.

Columbia, SC   29201

Ph: (803) 545-4459

Fx: (803) 545-4212

www.scdhec.net/hr/licen

SOUTH DAKOTA

Paula Spargur

Board of Hearing Aid Dispensers and Audiologists

810 N. Main #298

Spearfish, SD   57783

Ph: (605) 642-1600

Fx: (605) 722-1006

proflic@rushmore.com

http://doh.sd.gov/Boards/audiology/Licensing.aspx

TENNESSEE

Stacy Lannan

Office of Health Licensure & Regulations

227 French Landing, Ste. 300

Heritage Place Center

Nashville, TN   37243

Ph: (615) 532-3202 x25132

Fx: (615) 532-5369

stacy.tarr@tn.gov

http://health.state.tn.us/Boards/Hearinginstruments/

TEXAS

Vicky Watson

State Commission of Examiners in the Fitting & 

Dispensing of Hearing Instruments

1100 W. 49th St.

Austin, TX   78756-3183

Ph: (512) 834-6784

Fx: (512) 834-6677

www.dshs.state.tx.us/fitters

UTAH

Clyde Ormond

UT Div. of Occupational & Professional Licensing

Heber M. Wells Building

160 East 300 South, 4th Floor

Salt Lake City, UT   84145-0805

Ph: (801) 530-6628

Fx: (801) 530-6511

cormond@utah.gov

www.dopl.utah.gov

VERMONT

Terry Gray

Committee for Hearing Aid Dispensers

Secretary of State's Office

National Life Bldg, North FL2

Montpelier, VT   05620

Ph: (802) 828-2191

Fx: (802) 828-2465

http://vtprofessionals.org/opr1/hearing_aids/
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Licensing Board Contacts for Hearing Healthcare Professionals ... continued

VIRGINIA

Sharon Sweet

Department of Professioanl & Occupational Regulation

9960 Mayland Drive, Suite 400

Richmond, VA   23233

Ph: (804) 367-8544

Fx: (804) 527-4292

sweet@dpor.state.va.us

www.dpor.state.va.us

WASHINGTON

Jenni Kirner

Hearing & Speech Program

P.O. Box 47869

Olympia, WA   98504-7869

Ph: (360) 236-4907

Fx: (360) 236-4909

Jenni.kirner@doh.wa.gov

www.doh.wa.gov

WEST VIRGINIA

Shari Ward

Board of Hearing Aid Dealers

167 - 11th Ave.

South Charleston, WV   25303

Ph: (304) 542-7595

Fx: (304) 558-7886

wvear@aol.com

www.wvdhhr.org/wvbhadf/

WISCONSIN

Kathy Pond

Department of Regulation & Licensing

P.O. Box 8935

Madison, WI   53708-8935

Ph: (608) 261-7931

Fx: (608) 261-7083

www.drl.state.wi.us

WYOMING

Debra Bridges

Board of Hearing Aid Specialists

1800 Carey Ave., Fourth Floor

Cheyenne, WY   82002

Ph: (307) 777-6529

Fx: (307) 777-3508

http://plboards.state.wy.us/hearingaid/
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